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Thho Lo of Goorge Gordon Moade

George Gordon Meade was born one of eight children of Richard and
Margaret Meade on 31 December 1815. George was born in Cadiz, Spain where .
his father, a Philadelphia businessman was temporarily residing with his
family.

On his return to the United States the Meade family sent young George
to boarding school; first in Philadelphia and then Baltimore. In time he
applied for appointment to West Point where he graduated in 1835.

Upon graduation George was commissioned a second lieutenant and saw
service in the Seminole Wars in Florida. When the Mexican War broke out
in 1846 Meade was a second lieutenant in the Topographical Engineers.

He helped demonstrate the value of use-
ing Topographical Engineers as a sep-
arate unit and was breveted for bravery
at the battles of Monterey, Palo Alto,
and Resaca de la Palma. Following the
war Meade was assigned to various en-
gineering projects. In 1857 he received
a promotion to first lieutenant and was
ordered to the Atlantic Coast to supér-
vise the construction of lighthouses.

On 1856 Meade was selected to lead a

comprehensive survey of the Great Lakes.
Young George G. Meade in a portrait

At the outbreak of the Civil War,
from the period of the Mexican War.

in April 1861, Meade was a Captain of

Topographical Engineers. He was soon




appointed a brigadier general of Volunteers in August 1861. He commanded
a brigade during the Pennisular Campaign where he was badly wounded.

On his recovery, he fought at Second Bull Run, South Mountain, and
Antietam. In November, 1862, Meade was promoted to major general and
commanded a corps at Fredericksburg and Chancellorsville. On 28 June 1863,
he was selected to replace Hooker as Commander of the Army of the Potomac.
Although he took command of the Army only days before the eve of battle,
Meade led the Union forces to victory over.Lee‘s Army of Northern Virginia
at the decisive battle of Gettysburg, Pennsylvania on 1-3 July 1863.

Aithough recognized for his victory and officially given the Thanks
of Congress, Meade was criticized for not exploiting his victory. Meade
was hurt both professionally and per-
sonally, believing his army was too
worn out by the battle to attempt a
counter attack against Lee's forces.

Following Gettysburg, Meade took
his army into the Rapidan and Mine Run
campaigns. Meade continued in nominal
command of the Army until the end of
the war. General Grant, who was pro-
moted to Commander of the Union Armies
accompanied the Army of the Potomac
and actually directed operations. De-

spite the difficulties of this arrange- ..

ment, Meade worked well with Grant and

was made a major general in the regular

General Meade confers with General Grant

in st 4.
army in August, 186 during the Wilderness Campaign of 1864.
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A GREAT VICTORY !

ot

THREE DAYS BATTLES.

Terrific and Unparal-
leled Conflict.

The Rebels TUtterly
Reuted. —

THEY RETREAT T0 THE MOUNTAIRS.

The Culminating Battle
on Friday.

Official Despatches from
General Meade.
The Rebels Repulsed
in Bvery Attack.

The Presldent Congratulates
the Country.

Splendld Conduct of the Army .
of the Potomac,

The New York Tribune
announces the Union

victory at Getiysburg.

Following the War, Meade commanded several
military departments including the Department of
the South. In the fall of 1872 he contracted
pneumonia and died on 6 November. His funeral was
a state affair with President Grant in attendance.
On the day of his funeral business was suspended
in Philadelphia and thousands of people lined the

the funeral route to pay their last respects to

the "Hero of Gettysburg".




Sre Q%WMM Fotozeond

One hundred and forty years befbre ¢ém§.Méade‘
was established, the first military.oper;tidn in
this area began. An iron foundryiballeﬁ'the ?a;uxeht
Forge, located on the branch of theiPétﬁkent Hi;en,
began making gun carriages for George Washington‘s
Continental Army. Troops were raiééd to assist in

the production of military goods and to help guard

the forge from Tory Raiders. Later, elements of

Rochambeau's French Army passed through and camped

at the forge on their march to Yorktown, Virginia

in the Autumn of 1781.

A Continental Soldier
the first American Soldier

to serve in the area now

known as

Fort George G. Meade.

Early view of an iron forge.




Stvo mericone Covil VWan

During the Civil War, troops again arrived in this area to protect the
Annapolis and Elk Ridge Railroad, whose tracks (which now belong to the Balt-
imore and Ohio Railroad) still run through post. The railroad was a major
route for troops, supplies and communications.coming from the North to pro-
tect Washington. After Confederates attempted to destroy sections of the
track in early 1861, thousands of Union troops were kept in the area to pro-
tect this vital supply line. The Civil War was the first war in history in
which railroads were of tactical and strategic importance. This was well
illustrated in the military emphasis placed on the railroads in the area now

occupied by Fort Meade.
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The Seventh New York Regiment halts for a rest near Annapolis Junction, 1861.




Union troops of Company F, 10th Maine Volunteer Infantry Regiment

celebrate Thanksgiving at Camp Kelsey, Annapolis Junction, 1861

Annapolis Junction, located just off present day Fort Meade, was an im-

portant railhead for the Union Army throughout the war. The junction served
as a jumping off point for soldiers and supplies headed for the gattlefields
of Virginia. A large Union Army Cantonment called Camp Kelsey was esta-
blished in 1861 adjacent to Annapolis Junction. Later a military hospital
to care for Union soldiers was also located on the site. It was named the
Rulison U.S. Hospital "in honor of Surgeon William H. Rulison of the 9th
New York Cavalry who fell by the hands of the enemy while in the performance

of his duty at Smithfield, Virginia on 20 August 1864."

6



Campp Meade 1977-1948

The United States entered World War I on April 6, 1917. On May 18, a
little more than a month later, a new Selective Service Act was established.
This act gave the government the authority to conscript men between the ages
of 21 and 30 years for the National Army. To provide housing for these new
troops, Congress also provided legislation to authorize the building of 16
new cantonments.

The village of Admiral, on the Washington, Baltimore and Annapolis Rail-
road, in Anne Arundel County, Maryland, was chosen as a site for one of the
new cantonments. The U.S. Government commandeered 4,000 acres of land, most
of which was used for fruit farming (some of the fruit trees may still be seen
along Chisholm Avenue). It then bought additional land bringing the total
acreage to 9,349 acres. On June 23, 1917 a general contract was signed for
the construction of the camp, with actual construction beginning on July 2.

The camp was named Camp Meade by War Department General Order 95, dated

July 18, 1917 in honor of Major General George G. Meade. Under the direction

General Headquarters of the 79th Division at Camp Meade, 1917.




Snapshots Of Life Down
At Camp Meade Quartermaster, the initial building

S say JERRY THE ARMY'S |
3 OUT OF STEP

of Major Ralph F. Proctor, Constructing

project was completed by September 15,

1917. The total cost of construction .
was approximately eighteen million dol-
lars.

The capacity of Camp Meade was
53,800 men. The first conscripts began
to arrive even before the camp was com-
pleted. By October 1917, 23,000 men had
reported for duty. The first organiza-
tion formed was the 79th Infantry Divi-
sion, whose men were mostly from Mary-

land and Pennsylvania. The Division's

A World War [ period cartoon.

commander, Major General Joseph Kuhn,
was also Camp Meade's first commander. Later other divisions were formed
and stationed here, including the 92nd and the 11th Divisions. In addition
to a combat division, an Officer's Training School, a Remount Depot, an Ord-
nance Supply School and a Depot Brigade were established at the camp. The
Depot Brigade which was the 154th, received, classified, trained and assigned
incoming trainees. In all, about 103,000 men were trained at Camp Meade dur-
ing the War, and when the war ended in November 1918, the Camp served as a

demobilization center for troops returning from overseas. Over 96,000 men

were mustered out of the service here.




The Lighter Side Of Life
At Camp Meade

TR

797 Diy. 92" Div 17 Dy

During the Summer of 1918, another
cantonment was authorized and constructed
within a mile of Camp Meade. This was
the Franklin Cantonment, named in honor
of Benjamin Franklin. The 400 acre camp
housed 11,000 men and was built at a cost

of four million dollars as a Signal Corps

i = R et S
Camp of Instruction (The camp was located  yoyur shofs are very wild, I think I'll transfer
ErEE B dc lain f vou to the artillery where you don't have to see

between Ernie Pyle an hamberlain from whiatvou e Shoothig at.

Rock Avenue to Mapes). Approximately two months after it opened, the camp
lost its independent status and was made a permanent part of Camp Meade.

Many of the famous "Hello Girls" of the Signal Corps who served overseas in
the American Expeditionary Forces, were trained at Camp Franklin. These were

some of the first women to serve as uniformed members of the Army, 24 years

before the Women's Army Corps was established.




the Uaws 79191940

Scoon after the war, in 1919, the Office of the Chief of the Tank Cor

was established at Camp Meade. All of the Tank units of the Regular Army

which had served in France were assigned here. Soon after this, the tank

school was established here, occupying the former Franklin Cantonment area
The school remained here until 1932 when it was then transferred to Fort
Benning, Georgia.

Brigadier General Samuel D. Rockenbach, former Chief of the Tank Cor
and Commander of the Tank School became one of the commanders of the post
as well. He served as commander of the Post from October to November 1920
and from October through December of 1922. Other famous persons who were
assigned to Meade at this time included President (then Major) Dwight D.

Eisenhower and General (then Lieutenant Colonel) George Patton, both of whc———————

served with the Tank Corps and Tank School at Camp Meade.

OFFIcERS TANK ComPS
Coce AR rSIGrIA

7ANE CoRPS
SHou.CER FarcH

Mark ¥ITXI Tank of the type used at Fort Meade for training.
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while the entire 66th Regiment (Light tanks), both officers and men, stood
in formation in a driving rain to pay him tribute.
During this period, the Army Cooks and Bakers School was established

at Camp Meade in what is now the Finance Building on Huber Road. A Base

Hospital

were replaced or torn down. On March 2, 1928 Camp Meade was made a permanent
installation and given the name Fort Leonard Wood, in honor of Major General
Leonard Wood, commander of the Rough Riders during the Spanish American War

and later Military Governor of Cuba. At this time there was already a Fort

Meade in
1878 and
however,

a native

case, a Pennsylvania Congressman; attached a rider to the Defense Appropria-
tions Bill for 1929, changing the Fort's name to Fort George G. Meade.

The longer name would differentiate it from the Fort Meade in South Dakota.

The bill

0ld Joe was a tank riding dog who served 14 years with the tanks

at Meade. When Joe died in 1937, he was buried with military honors

was established and many of the buildings built during the war

South Dakota. This fort (de-activated in 1941) had been opened in
had first claim to the name. Many of the Citizens of Pennsylvania,
did not like the name change. They considered General Meade to be

son. Although born in Spain, his home was in Philadelphia. In any

passed and War Department General Order Number 6, dated March 5, 1929
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THE DEFENDER ——
(effective February 25, 1929)

;ﬂ ?‘j’e @sﬁ%gﬂfag ﬁdle nt renamed the installation.

About 2200 troops were
assigned to Fort George G.
Meade during the 1930's. These

included the headquarters of

OuR FIRST SCARE F =5

JUNE, 2{TH ALS0 aUR (3 D :
CLUTFW‘ WAS WE RETURN FROM

(r( DRILL IN Qagp SPIRIT.

the 16th Infantry Brigade, the
34th Infantry Regiment, and the
66th Infantry Regiment (Light

tanks). These units assisted

" WE AWAKE FOR ' THE EANQE
WITH THE MQTH”

=z (ALL 00T ]
ffw- RIFLES ¥~
@.,‘. BELTS /! Hh

THE i'NFﬂNTR\" LR
WP KICKS” ! = M i Camin e
fﬂwmﬁm” et vT !l Training Corps (ROTC), the Off-

in the Summer Training of the

Citizens Military Training Corps

(CMTC), the Reserve Officer's

icer's Reserve Corps and units

Cartoon from the CMTC book “"The Defender”,
Camp Meade 1923.

By 1940 the post had 251 permanent brick buildings and 218 wooden temp-

of the National Guard.

orary buildings. However, with the passage of the New Selective Service and
Training Act of 1940, an eight million dollar construction project was begun
at Meade. By January 1941, Fort George G. Meade had become the fourth largest
community in Maryland. I; was at this time that additional training areas
were added, expanding the post to its present size of 13,500 acres. The
Installation had become almost self-sufficient, with its own sewage disposal,
filtration and pumping stations for water and its own telephone exchgnge (now

the Post Museum) which could handle 65,000 calls a day.
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In 1941, trainees from Maryland, Pennsylvania, Virginia and the District
of Columbia began arriving at the reception center on post. These men were
given haircuts, familiarized with the Articles of War, received their shots
and were sent to basic training from here. In addition, the 29th Division
(Maryland and Virginia National Guard) was activated and assigned to the post
for training. This division, and the 70th Tank Battalion, a Regular Army un-
it activated atthe same time the 29th was mobilized, were to make up over one
third of the spearhead force at The Normandy Invasion on June 6, 1944,

In 1942, The Tank Destroyer force was developed at Fort Meade and was
quickly shipped out. That same year also saw the Special Services Unit Train-
ing Center open. Entertainers and well know personalities were trained in
all phases of the Special Services Field. These included Glen Miller, Jack

Benny, and Joe Lewis.

A Post Card from 1942.

Re. C. 2 Reception Center—Interviewing for Classification, Fort Geo. G. Meade, Md.




In 1943, the Army Ground Forces Replacement Depot Number One was organ-
ized. More than one and one half million men were shipped overseas from Fort
George G. Meade. In May of 1945, this same organization was utilized as a
separation center, processing over 400,000 men back to civilian life._

During the war, Fort Meade served as a Prisoner of War Information Bu-
reau. Starting in 1943, Italian, and later German prisoners were housed at
Fort George G. Meade. (Many were housed in tents in a fenced area across
from the indoor ranges on Simonds Road.) Mail, for all prisoners of war, was
received here up'to 150 bags a day. In addition, the Prisoners of War Bureau

also provided prisoner information to enemy governments, the International

Red Cross and to the War Crimes Commission.

T
D
7
29th 70'”" o
Div Tank
BN

Fort Geo. G. Meade, Md.
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No. 718 OBSTACLE COURSE—FORT GEO. G. MEADE, MD.
World War II proved to be a most cruﬁial time for Fort George G.
Meade. In total, over three and half million men passed through the Post
during the war years. Today, many American veterans of the Second World

War can fondly recall the time they passed through or trained at Fort Meade.

soLniEas”
ARENA

wanALy

GOOFER

GAIFFIN

LEGEND

cn CHAREL

ac BENTAL GLIC

FH FIELD HOUSE

an JUDGE ADVOCATE

La LEaAL wiD

Fo, POST OFFICE

e PERSONNEL OFFICE
31 PERSONAL SEAVICE
[ PUBLIC TELEPHOME
&C SEAVICE CAUB

™ THEATER

L1 BEPOT SCHOGLE HOS
[] BARSCA SHOP
DISPENSARY
AEGIMINTAL HEADOUIRTERS
INSPECTOR

LIBRARY

NECAEATION  BUILDING

ARMY GROUND FORCES REPLACEMENT DEPOT # |
FORT GEORGE G MEACE, MARYLAND

TAROA SHOP
EXCHANGE

HaBCr =T O

75 -




Fhe Fosd Wevr Foviod

On June 15, 1947, the Second U.S. Army Headquarters was transferred from
Baltimore to Fort George G. Meade. At that time, Second Army was resbonsible
for the Military establishments in the Mid-Atlantic Region. At the same time
that Second Army arrived at Meade, a six-week ROTC Courée was beginning for
Infantry and Cavalry Reserve Officers Candidates. This was the first time
since 1941 that the school had been held and it showed that Fort Gedfge G.

Meade was getting back to Peace Time activities.

In the late 1940's, the 3rd Armored Cavalry Regiment was assigned to post.

This Regiment was later replaced by the 11th Cavalry. In 1966 the 11th was

moblized for war and shipped directly to combat service in the Republic of

Vietnam. The 6th Cavalry then replaced the 11th at Fort Meade, but in 1974

the last of this Regiment was transferred to Texas.

the rumble of tanks is no longer heard on post.
Sketch of an exhibit at the Fort Meade Museum.

1 THE LATE 9405 THE 327 Aguoed Cvity RecnmenT
WS PSSIUHED TO FolT MERDE . THh3 [RMNENT wins
LmER GePiAce D gy THE (™ ARMsZED Cavacly whicd Wies,
W TURH, NoBILIZED WD SENT THRETLY To Seurd VIETHAM
(W 1BLl, KT THRT TIME THe [THARMED Gy Came
o Posr o REPLACE TWE 11T, THE Lasr ELEMENTS of THE
Gt CavAidy wilé RAMSFERRED To TEXS 1 1974
METEZ 55 yeas, Bidce THE ewo of Worw WART,
HE TUMBLE of TAMKS 1S Mo LOWUER HEARD AT
fory GeoRoe G. Menpe.

After 55 years, since 1919,




In 1952 the National Security Agency (NSA) began actions to locate at
Fort George G. Meade. Construction began two years later and was completed
in 1957. In 1954 the Marines established barracks here for the two companies
who were to provide security for NSA (The barracks were deactivated in 1978
and the troops transferred to the Fleet Marines).

Tipton Army Airfield was constructed in 1960, replacing a small airstrip
(where the bowling alley is now located) which had begun service in 1928.
Tipton is named for Colonel William D. Tipton, a highly decorated Army Aviator
from Maryland who had served in both World Wars, who died in an aircrash
in Texas.

In June 1965, the First and Second U.S. Army Recruiting Districts were
consolidated, with the headquarters at Fort George G. Meade. On January 1,
1966 the complete'merger of the Second U.S. Army into First U.S. Army was com-
pleted. First Army Headquarters were at Fort George G. Meade, and the merger
brought First Army a 15 state area of responsibility. Post support responsi-

bilities were thereby increased.

In 1973, First Army began a transition from an active Army oriented
organization to one dedicated to the reserve components. This new mission in-
cluded command and supervision of all reserve units and personnel, and coord-
ination and training supervision of the National Guard in their geographical

area of responsibility. This mission continues today.

First 11.5. Army Secone u.s5. Army
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Forl Meads Toduay

Fort George G. Meade continues to be an active Post. The tanks are gone

Al

but training and operations in support of the Army's mission continue. But

the operations of the Active Army are not the sole consideration of Fort George

G. Meade. The Post also provides support for Army Reserve and National Guard

units throughout the year, and many reserve component units do their annual

training here each summer.
Many years have passed since this installation was established and in

that time much has happened here. The Post, however, continues to grow and

build and improve. It boasts 186 miles of raods, a complex of training facil-

ities, schools, museum, hospital, chapels, recreational opportunities and an

air field. But above all, Fort George G. Meade can boast that, as in World

War I, when needed, it is still ready.

The Logo of the Fort Meade Museum which is now used throughout Fort Meade uflecta the post s proud

and colorful history. The Renault tank of the Tank School, the First Army lnsiunll, and the U.S. Army Forces

Command shoulder patch all figure prominently in Fort Meade's past, present , and future.
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